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June 26, 2018

Scott S. Harris, Esq.

Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: United States, ex rel. Nancy Chase v. Chapters Health System, Inc., et al.
No. 17-1477

Dear Mr. Harris:

| am counsel of record for respondents Chapters Health System, Inc., Chapters Health, Inc.,
LifePath Hospice, Inc., and Good Shepherd Hospice, Inc. in the above-captioned case and am
writing to request a 30-day extension of time in which all respondents may file a response to the
petition for a writ of certiorari. The petition was placed on the Court’s docket on April 24, 2018.
On June 13, 2018, the Court requested a response. The response to the petition is currently
due on July 13, 2018. Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, the respondents respectfully
request a 30-day extension of time, to and including August 13, 2018, in which to file a response
to the petition. The additional time is warranted to allow all respondents in this matter to file a
single response. This plan to file a single response requires coordination among multiple
attorneys and parties in this case.

| have conferred with counsel of record for petitioner, who does not oppose a 30-day extension
of time.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.
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Carlton Fields Jorden Burt, P.A. practices law in California through Carlton Fields Jorden Burt, LLP.



